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" {77 DESCRIPTION:

{Check QOne) .
CONDITION (X Excellent [J Good ] Fair O Dqteriorated. [ Ruins [J Unexposed
(Chack One) . : (Check One)
] Altered m Unaltered [[J Moved. : @ QOriginal Site

‘(DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Whitman Farm nroperty, once the centre of extemsive apricul-
tural lands, tut now reduced to the site of the homestead and some small .
out¥uildings, is in a north-western rart of the cityv of Providence,
where it is now surrounded hy closely-spaced dwelllings erected after
World Wars I and II and near the cammus of Providence College {whose
acreare was once also neiphtouring farmland). The fenced, well cared-
for and small site facing on busy Eaton Street includes the farmhouse, ..

a wagon-shed, a one-room schoolhouse, a cornerib-cum-hennery structure, .

a workshop-shed and a small, ornamentally-covered well-head; the cattle
and horse barn once across Eaton Street disappeared long ago. While

.the little early XIX-Century schoolhouse is of mich interest, the home-
stead itself is of course the most important survivor in this contained

complex. 1

The house dates from atout 1750 or slightly carlier (at least its
site was recorded as teing owned ty Olney Winsor in 1753, who probably
was already living on the prorerty) in its central core, tut an Impnr-
tant addition was made across the north end--now forming the entrance
front of the house--¢. 1800-1810, and an ell was extended from the south
apparently at the same time or shortly thereafter. S0, the whole is
made up of three distinctly separate hut conjoined parts, best noticed
as one views the structure from the south-east. The earliest part (now
the middle portiom) is one storey and a half in height, timber-framed
ahove a stone cellar, gahle-roofed with ridge running north-south, and
claphoarded. In plan it has four rooms {one now divided in two) around
a central chimnev which serves an angled or corner fireplace in each
room. One cannot to-day determine the oripinal uses of these four
rooms ... for example, which was the kitchen; but presumatly there were
a kitchen, a parlour or keeping-room and two tredchambers. These are
now used as a sittinp-room, a dining-room and three htedchambers. A
rathroom has been inserted in a corner of one of them and clothes-cup- -
hoards huilt ont into another, concealing within these comveniences. -
two of the original nine-over-nine-sashed windows that now face ~upon
a wall or a passage of the later front and rear additions. In the deep
cellar below this old core of the house is the extremely massive
houlder-and-mortar base of the centre chimmey; atove, and under its
garle roof, which is plastered internally and has a western dormer, is

_additional sleeping-space.

‘

In the early 1800's a two-and-one-half-storey, three-bay-wide,
one-room-deep addition with one end chirney was built across the north
end of the XVIII-Century house, providing it with a new (north) main
entrance, hallways opening to two rooms on the first floor and three on
the second, and a garret. This higher addition is also gatle-roofed,
though its ridpe runs east-west while that in the older part of the
house runs, as mentioned, north-south. At the same time, or nearly the
same time, a one-storey gabled ell, to contain a new kitchen, was
stretched out from the rear (south) of the old dwelling. This has not

P ) : {See Continuation Sheet 1.)
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7. Description,

as hich a roof-ridee as the original structure, nor is it as wide; it has
an inside end chimney which served the cooking-hearth and, later, stoves.
At some time this ell was widened on its east side by about two feet,
given a small rent from the roof over this two-foot stretch and also
riven a plain, shallow, shed-roofed porch along that side. None of these
progressions in the house's size and shave is to te seen from Eaton
Street, where it presents a symmetrical, two-storey, three-ray entrance
elevation.

On its exterior the Whitman house shows the plainest of white-clap=-
boarded walls, the only trim teing minimal eaves- and gable-cornices,

. the capping-cornices on the plain protruded window enframements, the
architrave-and-cornice surround of the six-panelled front door and its
five-pane transom. Windows are generally of six-over-six sash, though

“sore sash surviving in windows (tlocked-up in cuphoards) of the XVIII-

*Century dwelling core have more and smaller vanes, and wirdow sash (nos-

.sikly re-used or brought from elsewhere) in the kitchen ell are varied,

.including one opening with a twelve-over-eight arrangemrent of panes.

Interior trim is in general simple and economically used, too. In
the 0ld centre nortion of the house the four corner fireplaces are nearly -
the only adornments of its four rooms: two of these have holection mould-
ings surrounding the hearth openings with panels and shallow cuproard
onenings arove; the other two have simple mantels surmounted ry shallow
shelves. In this nart of the house there is wainscotine of wide, hori-
zontal boardine topred by a woulded rail. (One room, a present sitting-
room, in this old portion was siven "up-to-date" décor in the form of
Greek Revival trim in its simplest, carpenter-executed style for its
two windows, probatly in the 18!'0's.,) 0ld wide-Woard flooring is still
in several of the rooms of toth the earlier and later parts .of the houss.
Staircases are--both fore and aft--enclosed and rather cramped. The
frontal, 1800's section has two fine Federal mantels in the west rooms
of the first and second floors, that on the first floor featuring fluted
half-columns and both having crisp, angular mouldings along their mantel-

shelves, ,

i The house is in an intact, well-maintained condition and shows its
bistory. Tre only chanres made over a long period are minor: the unper
part of the centre chimney had to re retuilt in recent decades; fireplace
oneniprs in the centre .and rear narts have tecn closed; a bathroom has
been inconsnicuonsly inserted; electricity was not installed until 1922;
and "new" flooring?as laid in the sitting-room, dining-room and two hed-

~rooms in 1932, . _

Besides the homestead itself, trere still exist on this fragment of
the farmland some suhsidiary structures, although the original large rarn

3 (See Continuation Sheet 2.)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The 'small, compact and picturesaue group of dwelling, well-head,
wagon-shed,. corncrit,; schoolhouse and workshop on the Whitman Farm land
to-day constitutes one of the last vestiges of a farm property in the
city of Providence, whose central area was once ringed bty sizearle
agricultural lands, a2ll of which are now covered by dense residential
and comrercial develovment--usually without a trace of the original

- homesteads or dependencies.

The Whitman Farm has bheen traced back more than two hundred
years to ownership by Olney Winsor in 1753, and the central part of
the house would appear to re of atout that date. Tts considerahle
acreage at that time had as its southern boundary the Powdermill Turn-
pike (now Smith Strcet) and extended as far north as Admiral Street.
Its western toundary was the present Sharon Street (once called Swan
Averue after later owners of the land), and on the east it ran to the .
present River Avemue. Eaton Street is one of the thoroughfares which
now run (east to west) through this property, and the surviving farm-
house fronts directly on the sidewalk of this street, across which

there remained into this century the old barn for horses aad otrer live-
stock, ' - :

Later in.the XVIII Century the proverty in its entirety passed |
into ownership of the Swan family, and in. subsequent years and through .-
several generations the large acreage recame divided and shared by =~ * "
Swan offsnring and heirs and these whom they married (including one

Amasa W. Angell, who esta*lished a forge and wheelwright operation

near the tarn), though the homestead site with its close~hy ancillary
structnres remained intact. From 1801 to 1839, two Misses Winsor of

the former owning family ran rehind their old rome a "dame school!

for rirl students, of whom some were nresumably toarders.in the house.

It is within this period--and probatly c. 1810--that the house was en- .
laryed at front and resr and that the schoolhouse to the south was
erccted. It is of interest to compare the modest Federal-style ele-
gancies of the dwelling's additions to the strong trim mouldings and

told nanels seen in its centre portion. 1In 1839 a large southern part

of the property went to C. k. Swan, great-grandfather of the present
owner, by whose will it was divided among his five c¢hildren, ,a dauphter
receiving the homestead. From her {who married a Whitman) it has de-

ﬁ . (See Continuation Sheet 2.)
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7. Description.

across Haton Street, as said, is rone. Close to the rear of the house is
a well-head canonied by a somewhat "Gothick" wooden ronnet on four slim
‘viers. There is a wide, parle-roofed wapon- and woord-shed near this, a
corncridb to which a hennery has heen attached, a one-room schoolhouse, a
small workshon sted. Of thesc, the schoolhouse, dating from c. 1810, is™
the most interestins: its function was to house the private education of
a small eroup of girls. Tt lies just rack of the wagon-= and wood-house,
1s of one storey and has a (east-west) gatle roof, a plain doorway with
transom lights, several windows: (again, many-paned and perbaps re-used).
It is rongh-nlastered inside from floor to ceiling and was heated *y a
nrimitive central iron stove which is still there, as are one or more of
the old school henches.’ The present owner of the Whitman Farm has re-
jected offers to sell the schoolhouse to te re-erected and ‘displayed else-
where; so it remains, still to-day, a part of the small homestead pronerty.

3
8.  Significance.

scended to the present occupantsy and thus bhas long teen called the
"Whitman Farm," even though land was eventually sold off for tunpalows
and small houses, and the rarn disappeared, and farming operations con- ;
sisted only in the overation of a hennery. ‘

Except for the closing of some hearths and the reaplacement of the
unner nortion of the centre chimney, the dwelling has suffered little
alteration. The outhuildines irmediately adjacent, includine the quaint ..
scbqolhouse, have Feen retained and maintained as well as’the house it-
sclihas reen. Thus, in the midst of closely-packed small homes of the
1920's-1930's and ranch-houses of later date, there still remains the
architecurally interesting old Winsor-Syan-Whitman dwellinﬂand its con-
tents, nrotected in front by a decarous picket fence and sharing its site
with the smaller outtuildings seen close to it as a grouping. Its like
is not {0 te found elsewhere within the city. It is ras been given
thoughtful preservation, which should continue. ceoL L e
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F3° MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES.
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CODE
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As the designated State L.iaison Officer for the Na-

89-665), | hercby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and cerlify that it has b‘een
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forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
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the larre acreare Feca~e diwided and shered by Syan of Tanring and halrs and

those whom they married. (inclnding one lurael Anrcll, who estabklished a forre

and wheelwright 6pefation near the karn), thourh the hemectead site writh its
close-by ancillary structurnss rerained intact. From 1801‘to 1839, tuwo lizzes
Swan ran at thoir home a "dame school" for girl students, of whom some were pre-
sumahly hoarders. Tt is within this period--and proha-lv c. 1310--that the

house was enltarged at front and rear and that the schoolhouse to its rcar was
erected. It is of interest tec compare the medest Fedéral-style elecancies of the
dwelling's additions tn the strong trim ouldinegs and hold panels seen in its
centre poertion. In 1839 a daree southern nart of the property went to C. E. Swan,
~reat-rrandfather of the present owner, “v whose will BN it was divided awong his
five children, a daurhier receivinsg the homestead. From her (~ho married a Whitman)
it has descended to the present cccupants, and thus has long “een callec the
Wyhit~an Farm," even tﬁough REERER land was eventually sold off for “un~alecws an”
srall heuses, and the barn dinanpearéd,'and farming operations consisted only in
the operation of a hennery.

Nevertheless, the dwelling has ncot suffered nltcration,‘except for tbo clrsing:
of some hearths and the renlacement of the unper vortion of fhe cantre chirnev--and
it was not until 1922 trat electricity was introduced. The outtuildings irmeriately
ad jacent, incIln'ine the guaint schoolhouse, have teen retained and wain tained as
well as “as the house itself. Thus) in the midst of W closely-racied small hoves

-19301's
of the 1920'5Aand ranch-houres of lainr date, there still remains the architecturally
interestine old Winsor-Swan-vritman dwellinﬁrand contents, orotected in front Yy a
dacorous picket fenceX and srarine its site with the sraller oubttuildinss scen close
to it as a rrouping. Its like ir not elsesrere within the citv. It has heen

riven thosg-tful nreservation, and such shoeuld continue.

R. B. Harrington.
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AN Eaton Street
N 1
SITTING R T

WHITMAN FARM,
416 EATON STRELT,
PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND.

Sketch-plan
(not to scale),
1974,

SITTING

[J Well

Wagon-house
and woodshed

Frontal addition,
Cs 18%‘1810 -

Original mid-XVIII-
Century house.

Kitchen addition,
¢. 1800-1810.

Corngrib
hggnery

School-
house
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1. NAME
COMMON AND/OR HISTORIC NUMERIC CODE (Assigned by NPS)
Whitman Farm
2. LOCATION
STATE COUNTY TOWN
Rhode Island Providence Providence
STREET AND NUMBER
L16 Eaton Street
3. PHOTO REFERENCE
PHOTO CREDIT DATE NEGATIVE FILED AT RhOde ISland
Richard B. Harrington January, 1974 Historical Preservation Com-
rission, John Prown House,
4. IDENTIFICATION 52 Power Street, Providence,
DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC.

Rhode Island, 02906
Sketch-plan of the house and outbuildings
(not to scale). |
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STREET AND NUM BER:

416 Eaton Street
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STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
Rhode Island 22 Providence 007
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SOURCE:
U.S. Geological Survey
SCALE: 1:24,000
DATE: 1957; photorevised 1970
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2
3.

TO BE INCLUDED ON ALL MAPS

Property broundaries where required.
North arrow.
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